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From: <andyf@basindisposal.com>
To: <GlennFerguson@packagingcorp.com>
Cc: <JohnHolebrook@packagingcorp.com>, <JoeTea@packagingcorp.com>

Subject: RE: Basin Disposal Badging
Sent: Wed, 13 Jan 2021 22:07:35 +0000

They are not. | will get their information together and send it to you.
Thank you.

Andy Foxx

PO Box 3850, Pasco, WA 99302-3850
Ph. 509-544-7712
Cell 509-528-2417
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From: Ferguson, Glenn [mailto:GlennFerguson@ packagingcorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13,2021 2:05 PM
To: Andy Foxx <andyf@basindisposal.com>
Cc: Holebrook, John <JohnHolebrook@packagingcorp.com>; Tea, Joe <JoeTea@packagingcorp.com>
Subject: RE: Basin Disposal Badging

Andy,
Are they safety trained? If not I'll need their full names, first, middle and last. | will also need their day and

month of birth no need for year. Lastly | will need an email address for each to receive the training course
instruction. If they are already safety trained they can get a badge at the security gate.

Thanks,
Glenn
- |Glenn Ferguson Packaging Corporation of America
" |Purchasing Agent Wallula Mill
509.545.3230 office PO Box 138
PACKAGING CORPORATION OF AMERICA 208.395.7589 fax 31831 West Highway 12

GlennFerguson@packagingcorp.com Wallula, WA 99363

From: Andy Foxx <andyf@basindisposal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13,2021 12:32 PM
To: Ferguson, Glenn <GlennFerguson@packagingcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Basin Disposal Badging
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Hi Glenn,
I’'m a new manager at Basin Disposal. Alan Cravens passed on your contact information to me to get a few of
our roll off drivers badged for your site. What information will you need to start the process?

Thank you,
Andy

Andy Foxx
PO Box 3850, Pasco, WA 99302-3850

Ph. 509-544-7712
Cell 509-528-2417
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